
 

Welcome to All Saints Church! 
(Please take a minute to sign the visitors’ book.) 

 
 

 

All Saints Church is a Grade II* listed building in the 
parish of Bradfield Combust With Stanningfield on the 
A134 Roman road 5 miles from Bury St Edmunds.   A 
medieval church founded in 1538, it comprises a C13 triple-
arch nave, chancel, south aisle, north vestry and south 
timber porch (added in 1861).  Constructed of flint rubble, 
freestone dressings, bands of red brick and a plain-tiled 
roof, the 

church was restored in 1869; alterations 
included the reconstruction of the east chancel 
wall with 3-light windows (in mid - C14 style) 
and the west nave wall with an elaborate 
limestone bellcote accommodating 3 bells.  The 
blocked north nave doorway has a semi-circular 
inner arch and reported by Historic England as 
being possibly Norman (1066-1071).  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

Ground Plan (dated 1868 – 1871) by London architect Frances Cranmer Penrose. 
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